

Teacher's Manual





Table of Contents

HOW TO LOGIN2
HOMEPAGE: TEACHER
PERSONAL PROFILE MENU
Account Settings:6
Personal Information7
MAILBOX: TEACHER9
Inbox10
Search Emails
Compose Messages10
Delete/Archive Messages11
MANAGING CONTENT
TeleSchool Library
TELESCHOOL LIBRARY12
VIDEOS
COURSE DOCUMENTS16
DISCUSSION ROOMS
IN-CLASS ACTIVITY
LECTURE MANAGEMENT/STUDENTS LIST25
CALENDAR
ADDING EVENTS
EDITING EVENTS
SCHEDULE
VIRTUAL CLASSROOMS
CERTIFICATES LETTERS
ISSUED CERTIFICATES LETTERS
MY CERTIFICATES
MY LETTERS
ISSUE CERTIFICATES



HOW TO LOGIN

Logging in is the process of accessing an online service or electronic device using a provided username and password. This is an important process to keep your information secure. Here, you will be shown how to log in using your computer or smartphone and log into specific services provided by LMS.

Simply Google for eTaleem to open your LMS and add your credentials.

To log into your eTaleem account:

- 1. Select your preferred interface language.
- 2. Insert your username and password. If you don't have them, ask your school or college administrators.



3. Click **Forgot Password** to receive an email to reset or change your password. This requires that you add your personal email to your profile earlier if you didn't, ask your school administrator to reset it.

Note: The eye icon is to view your password in letters instead of stars.



- 4. You can log in using your Microsoft Office account or your Google account, but first, you need to add them and verify your email through your LMS profile.
- 5. Click Login.

HOMEPAGE: TEACHER

The **Home Page** is the page you typically encounter first on the LMS platform and usually contains links to the other site pages.

Home Page Contents:

- A top bar that includes your personal profile, notifications, emails, local time, and date.
 - Caleem @

👔 🕚 🛅 15/12/2022 🔘 045252 🖂 🖓 🏠 🌆 🌑 San Adada 🛞 Ruch to Adrine Account 🔶

- A list of your smart classrooms today.
- A side menu that gives you direct access to any of the general tools. It contains all other entries for other parts of the system not included in the main categories.
- You can hover over any of the main categories with the mouse to see their contents.
- Your **scores** are also displayed on the top part of the page.
- All notifications, messages, or announcement counters are also displayed.



- The Main Categories are:
 - Mailbox
 - Discussion Rooms
 - Custom Libraries
 - Academic Calendar
 - VTT
 - Virtual Classrooms.

	WELCOME,	and the second			ONE CENTER		
Demo ISC academic session 25-24-Ses.	SYED	23			0 🖾	0 🕰	0
Home	COURSES						
Encla Encla Caperycam Attantion Indicator Grade Management Cade Management A Grade Management A Andrahala	Coducta Coducta Gaste Z Nor Subsequent						
Virtual Classifications	MAIN CATEGORIES			-	Academic Calendar		
Absence Report Dertricates (Letters >	O Mades	() Decession Reserve	Custon libraries	Welcone party	2020-12-20 1 2020-04-19 1	T N	0
2				- C			



PERSONAL PROFILE

MENU

- The **Personal Profile is where you can find all your account's** personal information and settings. Click the image icon at the top right of your Home page to have a deeper look at your items.
- The **Personal menu** is a list of tabs that contains all information about the user, which will help you access and edit any of your information.

Personal Menu Contents:

- 1. **Edit Profile** in which you will find all your profile settings.
- 2. **Public Profile** that shows you how others can view your profile. You can manage it from **Edit Profile**.
- 3. **My One Drive**, which allows you to use and share your One Drive files with your students, requires you to link your account with your Microsoft account first. See how from **Edit Profile**.
- 4. **My Google Drive** allows you to use and share your Google Drive files with your students. It requires you to link your account with your Microsoft account first. See how from **Edit Profile**.
- 5. My Card that shows your card points.
- 6. **Active Sessions** which help you know if your account is used on several devices.
- 7. Font Size by which you can enlarge the default interface font size.
- 8. Dark Theme to turn on the dark theme of the interface.
- 9. Language Switcher to switch between the Urdu and English.
- 10. Log Out button to log out of your account in LMS.





EDIT PROFILE

This is the main page on which you can edit your personal profile.

To Edit Your Profile:

- 1. At the top of the page, you can see your profile picture and your username. Click on your user's name to open the menu.
- 2. Click **Public Profile** to check what your public profile looks like. You will be directed to your profile.
- 3. Click **My Google Drive** to set up your Google Drive and be able to use it for other activities on the platform.
- 4. Click **My One Drive** to set up your One Drive and be able to use it for other activities on the platform.
- 5. Click Active Sessions to view your current active sessions, along with the browser URL, its location, and the time of the last activity.

tive Sessions		
now you will find information about any sessions opened for the	current account.	
Sign out all other web sessions		
		(2) Expert to Exam
Browser	Lacation	Last Articles
Terrene 110.0.0.0 ob Windows 10.64.68	154.105.148.17	2 knows 29 minutes and
Chorne 120.0.0.0 on Windows 10.64-bit	156.105.168.17	2 hours, 4 minutes and
Drome 119.0.0.0 on Windows 10.64-bit	154.192.48.40	3 days, 22 hours ago
Chrome 120.0.0.0 on Windows 10 64-bit	62.193.103.82	4 days, 17 hours ago
Chrome 120.0.0.0 on Windows 10 64-bit	62.193.103.82	4 days, 19 hours ago
Drome 119.0.0.0 on Windows 10 64-bit	105.35.78.220	4 days, 20 hours ago
Chrome 120.0.0.0 on Windows 10 64-bit	41.176.228.56	1 week, 1 day ago
Chrome 119.0.0.0 on Windows 10.64-bit	206.84.140.25	2 weeks app
Zhome 11% 0.0.0 on Windows 10 64-bit Chome 120.0.0 on Windows 10 64-bit Chome 119.0.0.0 on Windows 10 64-bit	105.35.76.220 41.176.228.56 206.84.140.25	4 days, so nours ago 1 week, 1 day ago 2 weeks ago

ACCOUNT SETTINGS:

eTaleem also allows you to add your Zoom account and reset your password. Be careful!! Do not disconnect or reset your account unless you have been asked to do so by your school administrator or have forgotten your password.



Note: You need to insert your Gmail or MS account to enable logging in using one of them. You will receive a red message later to verify your email.

When you finish editing your account settings, click **Save** to update your edits.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

The Personal Information tab enables you to add or update your personal information such as name and last name, date, and place of birth.

Contact Info & Social Media Accounts

The **Contact Information** tab contains all the personal information you must add, in addition to social media account data to complete your profile.

1. Type your address, phone number, mobile number, email, information about yourself you want to add, and social media accounts, each in its corresponding box.

Social Media Data

1. Enter your social media data, such as Facebook, Instagram, etc., for more engagement with your students.



When you are finished, click **Save**.

Skills and Interests

The **Skills and Interests** tab enables you to add your skills, your proficiency level to each, and your interests with a short description for each.

Note: You can export your skills and interests into an Excel sheet, each one separately.

1. Click on the *Export to Excel* button to export that data into an Excel sheet.

Education

The **Education** tab enables you to add your education history for further data on your professionalism.

- 1. Click the Add Education button, and the **Add Education** dialog box opens.
- 2. Enter the location where you got the degree that needs to be added by entering country, city, and school or college.
- 3. Select the duration of attendance to get this degree by selecting the years from the **Dates Attended** 'From and To'.
- 4. Enter the degree name, field of study, and a short description in the corresponding fields.
- 5. Click **Save** to add one degree at a time. You can add more and more by repeating the same actions.

Work Experience

The **Work Experience** tab enables you to add your work experience chronologically.

- 1. Click the **Add Experience** button to add one position that you occupied earlier, one position at a time.
- 2. Select the duration of this position by selecting the years from the **From Date** 'From and To'.
- 3. Select the To Date checkbox if you are currently working there.
- 4. Enter the job title and company name for the school or organization as well.
- 5. Select the type of job from the **Job Type** drop-down list, for example, full-time



6. Click **Save** to add one job at a time. You can add more and more by repeating the same actions.

Public Profile Settings

The **Public Personal Settings** tab enables you to choose what to show or hide on your public profile page.

Switch the toggle button to **on** next to the information you want to be displayed on your profile, such as email, Facebook, etc., and to **Off** for vice versa.

MAILBOX: TEACHER

The **Mailbox** allows you to communicate with any of your school members in LMS. Using mailboxes is an easy way to organize emails.

You can reach your emails through your mailbox icon in the **Main Categories** section on your homepage or through the **Mailbox** tab in your left-side menu.

MAIN CATEGORIES			
3 Malbox	Discussion Rooms	Custom libraries	2

If you have more than one unread message, when you click on the mail icon, those messages are listed below:

- 1. Click on the message you want to preview.
- 2. Or click **Show All** to go to your inbox.



INBOX

The **Inbox** tab is used to read and manage received emails.

+ Compose							
A leber (4)	Serder		Subject	From		Search	
C Seri Messare				Advance	d Search -		
CA Durke	(and the second second	The second of the					
C orans	(Letter sector		Anisonite constitus			
Archive	•	Status	Priority	0 Sender 0	Subject	Date 0	Action
🔁 Trash							
		8		fath -	test guardians	2023-12-12 20:59:21	Archive
		8		fath -	test attach aya	2023-12-12 17:20:02	Archive
		8		test noda	atta	2023-12-12 16:03:01	Archive
		8		test noda	send student without attach	2023-12-12 16:01:54	Archive
	0	8	0	Anna Gilani	Hello Yousuf	2023-11-16 16:59:48	Archive
				Yussuf Muhammad	Maths	2023-10-18 12:06:08	Archive
	0			Yussuf Muhammad	Kamran Roshan	2023-10-18 12:04:50	C Archive
			0	Yussuf Muhammad	math	2023-10-18 12:03:04	C Archive

Search Emails

You can quickly find emails by searching using your own words in the corresponding fields to specify your search by categories like sender or subject. Type a word like "photo." In Mail, click the **Search** button in the top-right corner, and Mail shows emails where the word appears. To narrow your search more, set the date range by selecting the period you expect the required message to fall within from the; From' and 'To' date range fields.

Compose Messages

- 1. Enter the school's name with the subject and add the recipient email in the **To** field, which are mandatory fields that you cannot skip.
- 2. Select the priority of the message from the corresponding dropdown list.
- 3. Type the body of the message in the editing section.
- 4. Click Send.



Note: The editing tools are the standard ones, which you can easily use to edit your messages.

Delete/Archive Messages

You can archive or delete some or all of your inbox messages by selecting them, and then clicking Archive or Delete. You can multi-select some messages by selecting the checkboxes next to each message.

MANAGING CONTENT

As a teacher, you need to add content for your students, mostly on a daily

basis. Through the platform, you can easily do this in no time. You can see your courses on your home page; click the required course to add new content or to display the added ones.

The **Preparation list** to the left includes all the subjects the teacher instructs; he or she can select any of them and manage their content.



TELESCHOOL LIBRARY

Using this tab, the teacher can view all the available videos for each subject he or she teaches in the Teleschool library.

Note: It is a built-in library; teachers cannot modify or delete any of its videos.



TELESCHOOL LIBRARY

The **TeleSchool** library is a built-in library-rich source available for all our students and teachers to view and learn from a rich pool of resources covering various subjects. So they can find multiple resources from KG to 12 for all the students.

TeleSchool Library Content

The teacher can view the available videos for each subject he or she teaches on the Teleschool library by following the next steps:

- On your Home Page >> Courses, click on any of the subjects you teach, hover over the subject with the mouse, and select the TeleSchool library.
- 2. You can also select Teleschool Library from the left menu under Library.
- 3. Or from **Manage Content**, from the **Preparation List**, select one of the subjects you teach to view its corresponding videos on the TeleSchool library.

All the videos related to this subject and available in the Teleschool library will be displayed.

Note: Students can take the assessment after finishing watching these videos; they are not required to take the assessment immediately, but it is a must-do assessment. However, the time is flexible for the students to take as an in-class activity or to take at home.

When the student hovers with the mouse over the video, he or she can view the duration of the video, its name, and what lesson it is related to, which makes it easier for them to select the required videos without opening them.

VIDEOS

The **Videos** tab is used to prepare interactive videos related to the courses you are teaching. These videos are directly linked to and related to the



books, the courses, and the curriculum that students are studying in that specific course, according to their curriculum videos.

They will find their corresponding actual book in PDF format in the **Course Document** tab.

How to open the Videos tab:

1. From your courses on your home page, click the required course to add new content or to display the added ones.

Note: The **Preparation list** to the left of your home page includes all the subjects the teacher instructs; he or she can select any of them and manage their content.

- 2. Click on the Video tab to add/display/edit the videos related to the selected course.
 - "Click on Videos on the top path (highlighted in red in the path above). You will be directed to the whole library of videos. explained below.

Statistics and Questions

- 1. Click on the three-dot icon on top of the video to see video statistics and questions.
- **Statistics**: Displays the student number of views for the selected video. You can also search for other videos to see their stats.
- **Questions**: Displays questions assigned to this video; if there are no questions assigned, a message will display telling you this, with a button to create questions.

Statistics

The **statistics** page displays the student number of views for the selected video. You can also search for other videos to see their stats.

Questions

- 1. Click **Preview** to preview the question, or
- 2. Click **Publish** to publish it to your students.
- 3. Click **Add** Questions to add more questions. As shown below, you should enter the question in the text field, then the correct answer and up to four options in the corresponding fields, and then click **Save**.



Adding comments to your video:

- 1. Click on any of the videos to view and add your comments, so that you can help your students make the best use of the video.
- 2. Click **Source** to enable the keyboard.
- For calculations to be added to your comments to the video, click on √ highlighted in the adjacent image with a red square; accordingly, the mathematical keyboard is enabled below. Enter the clarifying comments or actions to be taken by your students while watching the videos, and then click **OK**.
- For the Chemistry keyboard, click C next to the √ highlighted. The Chemistry keyboard is opened.
- 5. Click the link icon highlighted in yellow to add any link to other videos or useful pages that you want your students to preview or watch.
- 6. Click the microphone icon to add a voice note accompanying your video.
- 7. Click the Record icon on the dialog that opens, click the **Record** button, and when finished, click **Stop**.
- 8. Click the image icon to add pictures.
- 9. Click the draw icon next to the microphone to draw yourself.
- 10. Click the table icon to insert a table. Click on Advanced Table Settings to format your table.
- 11. The other icons are for regular editing of the text, like MS Word.



ADDING LINKS TO YOUR VIDEO

Link				×
Link Info	Target	Upload	Advanced	
Display Text				
Link Type				8
URL	~			
URL Link to anchor in t E-mail	he text			
http:// 🗸				
			OK Canc	el

- 1. After clicking the link icon, the Links dialog box is opened.
- 2. Add the text to be displayed for the students when they stand over the link.
- 3. You can add URLs and links to the anchors of the text (if there are any) or email addresses, according to your target.
- 4. Enter the corresponding link to what you selected in the above step.
- 5. Select the Internet protocol and the URL in the corresponding fields.
- 6. Click the **Target** tab to determine how the link is going to be displayed—in the same window, embedded, in another window, etc.
- 7. Click the Upload tab to choose the files you want to upload with the added link to be sent to the server.
- 8. Click the Advanced tab to enter some advanced details.
- 9. Give your link an ID, and then select the language direction from the corresponding fields.
- 10. Give it a name and an advisory to be indicative for the students.
- 11. Enter the style and stylesheet classes.



- 12. Enter the relationship and character set in the corresponding fields as well.
- 13. Select the **Force Download** check box in case you want the students to download it.
- 14. Click **OK** to save your entries.

Note: To get back to the video main list, which includes all your public videos.

COURSE DOCUMENTS

The **Course Documents** are the files teachers add for the students to access during the semester; they are related to the curriculum videos. Here are the steps on how to add such files:

To Add/Edit/View Course Materials:

- 1. From the teacher's home page, hover over any of the subjects.
- 2. Click Manage Content, and then click the Course Documents tab.





3. If you need to add different types of files related to the video, click the **Upload Multi Materials** option.

upload multi materials			 edicates (an inclusion)
br Color a Sarra C	MC intervision intervision intervision intervision	Interface Interface out controls yout adding control number Interface interface Interface out control Interface	Student index API_old aliax 202311-14 09:45:00 Student index API-31-08-2023.size 202311-14 12:47:48 The new ers of al.docx 202311-14 12:47:50
upload multi mate			
			View Delete Edit

Note: The bar below the dialog box includes five indicators: (1) the name of the publisher and his position; (2) the like option with a



counter; (3) an understanding indicator, usually used by students; (4) the star rating indicator; and (5) the date of creation of the material.

Edit Material

4. Click the *Edit* button to edit the details of the material for the selected content. The *Edit Material* dialog box opens.

EDIT MATERIAL	
TITLE:*	
upload multi materials	
DESCRIPTION	
Allow students to download	
Anon statents to dominate	
PUBLISH DATE *	
2023-11-14 09:45:00	Clear
PREPARATION	
Select Some Option	
CATEGORY	
None	·)
This content type is iBooks	
Sharing the content:	
Share on your timeline	



SHARING LEVEL	
None	~
Select Some Option	
Area	
None	<u> </u>
Criterion	
None	~
Publish to Sections Publish to Students Publish to Groups	
Share this content with your students: *you have to select at least one section	
Select All	
Grade 2 - A	

- The title is set by default; however, you can change it, and the same is true for the description of the material (optional).
- Select the **Allow Students to Download** checkbox to enable the downloading option for your students, and vice versa.
- When you click the **Publish Date** field, the default calendar pops up. Select the targeted publishing date.
- Select your preparation related to this content. It will be selected by default if you are already adding it to your lesson preparation.
- If this content is an IBook, check its box to insert the IBook link.
- Define the categories. This is useful if you would like to classify the contents into different types.

Note: You have to select one of the available sharing options.

- Select the **Share on Your Timeline** checkbox to publish this material on your timeline.
- Select the sharing level from the corresponding two drop-down lists.
- Define the area and criteria in the corresponding fields.
- Click on **Publish to** either **sections**, **students**, or **groups** according to preferences.



- Otherwise, select the **Select All** checkbox to select all the grades you are teaching
 - to share this material with, or select one of the grades below.
- Click the **Approve All Changes** button to apply all the changes you entered.
- You will be directed to the main course documents page to view all your document's status.

Viewing Documents

1. Click on any of the files to the right to preview and see highlights.

2. Click on the icons to the right: either to open the annotation sidebar, to see the highlights, or for a new page note.

DISCUSSION ROOMS

Discussion rooms enable you, as a teacher, to be able to communicate with your students outside the lectures to enhance the teaching process and establish clear communication norms and guidelines.

There are two ways to get into the discussion rooms:

- 1. You can find the **Discussions** tab in your left-side menu.
- 2. You can find the **Discussion Rooms** tab on your home page.



3. Hover over the **Discussion Room** section using the mouse.

4. Click on the name of the discussion room to view it, or **Show All** to go to the main page of the discussion rooms.



	Discussion Rooms
Water cycle model	
	Show All

5. Click on **Add a New Post** elaborated below, to add a new post to the selected discussion room.

6. You can approve or disapprove and show or hide all comments or topics for your discussion room by clicking on the corresponding buttons on the adjacent screen.

6. Click on the **Stop Topics/Comments** button to prevent the students from commenting or raising topics; however, you can turn it back on the same way.



Home / Discussion Ro	oms / Water cycle model
0	© 2023-07-30 17:31:16 By Hamza Ahmed (Teacher)
	Water cycle model
	What happens to the water as it evaporates? Where does the water go when it condenses? How does the water cycle help to keep the Earth's water supply in balance?
Total Posts (0)	Add a New Post
Approve and show A	Il topics/comments Disapprove and hide All topics/comments Stop topics/comments
Comments	
	NOMMENT.
ADD C	
TITLE	
Hamza At	med (Teacher) : Notes
Source	Q X Font - Size - X, X ² <u>A</u> · <u>Ω</u> · B <i>I</i> <u>U</u> <u>Ω</u> √ C ∈ Q X Font - Size - X, X ² <u>A</u> · <u>Ω</u> · B <i>I</i> <u>U</u> <u>Ω</u> √ C ∈ Q [] <u>1</u> <u>1</u> <u>2</u> <u>3</u> <u>3</u> 3 4 5 4 5
Send	

Adding a New Post

Creating a new discussion room earns you points to be added to your score after at least 24 hours, so your discussion room is ready to start adding posts.

To Add a New Post:

- 1. Click on the room to start adding posts.
- 2. Click Add a new post.
- 3. Use the editor to write your post.
- 4. Click **Add** to publish your post to the students.



Water cycle model	
What happens to the water as it evaporates? Where does the water go when it condenses? How does the water cycle help to keep the Earth's water supply in balance?	
tal POSts (U) Add a New Post	
dd a New Post:	
⊗ Source ② X Font - Size - X, X' A. Ø. B J U ⊠ V C = ∯ [] b. ± ± ≡ × 1 1 ∏ ← ≫ ⊞. Ω □	
(Add	

IN-CLASS ACTIVITY

1. On your teacher's home page, hover over the subject with the mouse and click on the **in-class activity** link.

On clicking, it will take you to the next screen: In-Class Activity.





Home /	/ In-Class Activity								
In- Creat	Class Activity								
	Rows Export Customize colum	Description	¢	Status	Created	0	A	ction	
	Life Cycle of Animals	Students will learn different life cycles		Publish	2023-10-20 10:42:49	۲	1		•
	General Knowledge	1		Publish	2023-10-20 11:00:39	۲	1		-
	Test Activity	Test Activity		Publish	2023-10-25 12:46:30	۲	1	0	-
	Test Activity 55	Test Activity 55		Publish	2023-10-25 12:58:27	۲	1		
	habitat	habitat		Publish	2023-10-30 13:33:16	۲	1		•
	test 1	test		Publish	2023-10-31 15:09:06	۲	1	•	

To create an activity:

 Click on the *Create an Activity* button. The Add In-Class Activity dialog box opens.

Adding an Activity

- 1. Enter an indicating name for your activity in the **Title** field.
- 2. Add a description for it in the corresponding field.
- 3. Select the **Show Activity in the Event Calendar** checkbox to display it on the calendar for your students and other colleagues.
- 4. Click the **Submit** button to add the activity.

LE *		
Title		
SCRIPTION *		
Description		
Show activity in event calendar		
	Submit	



LECTURE MANAGEMENT/STUDENTS LIST

To Browse Student List Page:

1. From your homepage, hover over any of your courses and click on **Lecture Management**.

2. Click on the **Students list** button on the top bar.

Students List arades Summary Beport Lecture Management Section A		
Number Namé	Search	
Number	A Name	Action
2422967451	Youssef Yasser	Student Grades
.2422967456	Osama AbdeRahman	Student Grades Student Info Absences
9085544311111334	Maged Ahmed	Student Grades Student Info Absences
8909876543222	Mohamed Gehad	Student Grades Student Info Absences

3. From the **Action** column section, you can view; also, by clicking on the drop-down list, you can view

- Students' Information.
- Students' absences.
- Students' behaviors.
- Students' grades.
- 1. Use the search fields to search for a specific student by the student's name and number.
- 2. Click on the **Search** button to start searching for the student.
- 3. Click on **Absences** to view students' attendance and leave permissions.
- 4. Click on **Behaviors** to add or view students' behaviors.
- 5. Click on Students' Grades to add or view students' grades.



CALENDAR

The **Calendar** helps you add events with specific times and dates to manage your arrangements properly.

To Browse Calendar:

1. Click the **My Schedule** drop-down button from your left-side tools, then choose **Calendar**.



2. Or click the calendar icon on the teacher's home page. Hover over the event to edit it or **Show All** to open the calendar.







3. On the **Calendar** main page for events. Click **Add Event to all** to add an event to all users, or click **Add Event to selected users** to add events to specific users.

Home / Events						
Add Event to all Add Event to sele	cted users Add Task Select Cale	ender Owner Print	Events Report Cards	Class Visits Tasks		month week day list
Sun 12/24	Mon 12/25	Tue 12/26	Wed 12/27	Thu 12/28	Fri 12/29	Sat 12/30

3. Navigate through Days\Weeks\Months by

going **forward** and **backward** by clicking the small arrows.

Click **Today** and the system will redirect you to the current date.



4. Choose how to view the calendar format (Daily \Weekly \Monthly) by

month week day list

toggling between the different time units;

5. After adding an event, you can see it in the calendar as an added calendar item.

6. Use the **Print** button to print the calendar with the events created.

ADDING EVENTS

 The first thing you need to do is click the Add Event to All button on the <u>Calendar</u> page.



ADD EVENT
TITLE *
Title
DESCRIPTION
Description
START
Start
END
End
All Dav*
LECTURE
Select Some Option
Submit

Note: If this event will be added to specific users, then choose the **Add Event to Selected Users** button.

To Add an Event to All :

- 1. Add a **title** for your event.
- 2. Write a **description** to describe this event.
- 3. Set the **Start** date and time for this event.
- 4. Set the **End** date and time for this event.
- 5. Check the **All Day** checkbox if this event will last all day instead of setting a start and end time for it.
- 6. Select the lecture related to this event.
- 7. Click **Submit** to save your event settings.
- 8. A message indicating that the event has been successfully saved will show at the top of the calendar.



EDITING EVENTS

To Edit an Event:

- 1. Click the name of the event you created from the calendar.
- 2. Click Edit Event. The Edit Event Dialog box opens.
- 3. Add the edits you want.
- 4. Click **Submit** to save your edits.
- To delete an event, click **Delete Event.**
- To view all events, click List Events.
- To create a new event, click **New Event.**



SCHEDULE

The **Schedule** page records your lectures' times and dates to make things more organized.

You can find the **Schedule** tab under the tab entitled **My Schedule** from your left-side menu.





iome / Class Schedule				
Previous Week Curr Class Schedule Hide Empty Timeslots	rent Week Next Week	1		
-	Level	Section		
	LIA	ali 🗢	\$	
	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday
period 1 From: 08:00:00 To: 20:45:00	test course icon Grade 2 A	Θ		
2nd Period From: 09:00:00 To: 10:00:00	General Knowledge Grade 2 A	*		General Knowledge + Grade 2 A.
3rd Period		General Knowledge Grade 2 A	General Knowledge	+
To: 10:50:00		test course icon Grade 2 A	+	
slottt hader From: 14:52:00 To: 15:52:00				

- you can hide the empty time slots that include no courses by turning on the *Hide Empty Slots* toggle button or switch to off and vice versa.
- Click the + icon next to the time slot to add preparation to the required course that is booked in

VIRTUAL CLASSROOMS

Virtual Classrooms are online lectures created by the teacher to gather live with his students. LMS provides two virtual vendors; Microsoft Teams and Zoom.

When opening a Virtual Classroom using Microsoft Teams, for example, you can either:

- Click **Continue on this browser** to launch the virtual classroom using the MS Teams web application.
- Or, click **Open Microsoft Teams** to launch the virtual classroom using the MS Teams desktop application.



CERTIFICATES | LETTERS

The **Certificates | letters** page provides a distinct alternative to the meaning of certificates and paper letters. The teacher can issue certificates and electronic letters to all users. Among its various uses is the issuance of certificates of appreciation and distinguished letters of introduction to users, etc.

To Browse Certificates | Letters:

- 1. Click the **Certificates | Letters** tab on your left side tools.
- 2. Select one of the following tabs:
 - My Certificates
 - My Letters
 - Issue Certification



Certificates | Letters Page Options:

- You can view your certificates.
- You can view your letters.
- You can add your signature.
- You can sign a bulk of certificates.
- You can use the search bar to search for a specific certificate/Letter.

ISSUED CERTIFICATES | LETTERS

Issued certificates and letters are the ones issued by the user.

• You can search for the issued certificates or letters by recipient name or number.



Iome / Issued Certificates Letters
My Certificates My Signature Sign Multiple Certificates
Number Recipient Name Al · Title Search
Advanced Search * Objects Selected Download Selected Bows Export Customize columns Mumber Recipient Name Recipient Role User Status Title Description Template Created Date Signed Signing Action
No data available in table

MY CERTIFICATES

The My Certificates page includes the certificates issued to the user.

• You can have access to them by clicking the **My Certificates** button.

MY LETTERS

The My Letters page includes the letters issued to the user.

• You can have access to them by clicking the **My Letters** button.

ISSUE CERTIFICATES

To Issue a Certificate:

- 1. Click the **Certificates | Letters** tab from the main menu, then choose **Issue Certificates**.
- 2. Select a certificate template to use by clicking **Issue from this Template** from the **Action** column.
- 3. Choose either to issue the certificate to exams or users from the **Issue For** drop-down list.
- 4. Choose the category of users for whom the certificate will be issued from the **To** drop-down list.



5. Select users individually or all the category users by checking the corresponding checkbox.

6. Click the **Issue Certificate** button to issue the certificate to the users. **Note:** If the academic certificate needs the signature of the adviser or the manager, the certificate will not appear to the student until it is signed.